

Agenda for Common Property & Forest Committee
June 5, 2017 at 1:30 P.M. at the Coronado Center

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Introduction of visitors and guests:
3. Review and approve the minutes of the meeting for May 1.
4. Chairman Reports:
5. Staff Liaison Reports:
6. Board Liaison Reports:
7. Deer incidents as reported by the HSV Police Department:

| Month | 2017 # Incidents | 2017 YTD | 2016 # Incidents | 2016 YTD | 2015 # Incidents | 2015 YTD |
|-------|---------------------|-------------|---------------------|-------------|---------------------|-------------|
| Jan | 5 | 5 | 6 | 6 | 5 | 5 |
| Feb | 3 | 8 | 2 | 8 | 3 | 8 |
| Mar | 3 | 11 | 4 | 12 | 1 | 9 |
| Apr | 2 | 13 | 1 | 13 | 1 | 10 |
| May | | | 1 | 14 | 3 | 13 |
| Jun | | | 1 | 15 | 5 | 18 |
| Jul | | | 2 | 17 | 3 | 21 |
| Aug | | | 2 | 19 | 0 | 21 |
| Sep | | | 3 | 22 | 4 | 25 |
| Oct | | | 6 | 28 | 3 | 28 |
| Nov | | | 3 | 31 | 4 | 32 |
| Dec | | | 4 | 35 | 4 | 36 |

8. Committee Member Reports:
9. New Business – Review new Permit Requests & Complaints:
 1. 5-3 Binefar – 38 Binefar Way – Class 2 request to cut 10-12 trees to enhance the view – **Dan Webb, Bruce Douglas, & Anne Shears**
 2. 4-1 Leon – 29 Ponferrada Way – Class 2 request to cut 10-12 trees to enhance the view – **Bruce Caverly and David Martin**
10. Old Business:
 1. 14-1 Leon – 27 Ponferrada Way – Class 2 approved at April meeting – expires 6-5-2017 – **David Martin & Anne Shears** – Owner requested two more trees to be cut – Dave and Ann will follow up with owner – file is open
11. Pending Business: None
12. Other Business
13. Adjournment